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TO:   Mayor Linda Gorton 
  Urban County Council 
 
FROM:   ____________________ 
  Jeffery Neal, Director 
  Division of Traffic Engineering  
 
DATE:   April 25, 2025 
 
SUBJECT:  Speed Tables – Hawthorne Lane (Russell Cave Road to Cane Run Road) 
 
Request 
 
Authorization to install two (2) speed tables on Hawthorne Lane between Russell Cave Road and Cane Run Road in 
Council District 1. 
 
Why are you requesting? 
 
The Neighborhood Traffic Calming Program (NTMP) was followed from beginning to end, resulting in 64% of 
area residents voting in favor of adding speed tables along this section of Hawthorne Lane to address speeding.  
Council District 1 will be funding the neighborhood cost share of 20%. 
 
What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? 
 
The cost for this FY is:  $10,000  
The cost for future FY is:   $   0.00   
 
Are the funds budgeted?  
 
Yes.   $8,000 from 1136-303602-3602-91616 Traffic Improvement Projects 

$2,000 from 1105-303602-3606-91613 District01_2023  
 
File Number:  
 
Director/Commissioner:  
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Aerial showing Hawthorne Lane and approximate location of both speed tables: 

 


